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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of New York

Mary McLoughlin

Plainiff
Civil Action No.

CV-10 o268

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: ¢Defendant's name and adddress) Maws America, Inc. dfb/a New York Post ¢ g "
1211 Avenue of the Americas TOWNES

¥
Mew York, NY 10036 N J“

v,
Neaws America, Inc. d/bfa New York Post and David
__Rentas_

Defeneant

L I

David Rantas, NY Post
1211 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036 GOLD M :
] L

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you {not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the Uniled States described in Fed. R. Civ,
P, 12 £a)(2) or (3) - you must serve on the plainfiff an answer lo the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion tmust be served on the plaintiff or plaintift’s attorney,
whose name and address are;  Sara Wyn Kane, Esg.

Valli Kane & Vagnini, LLP
600 Old Cauntry Road, Suile 519
Garden City, NY 11530

I you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint,
You also must file your answer or motion with the cowt,
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MARY MCLOUGHLIN,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiff
-against-

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
NEWS AMERICA INCORPORATED

d/bja NEW YORK POST, DAVID C V 1 0 0
RENTAS, aider and abettor, Index 2 6 8
Defendants

———————————————————————— - R ﬁ |I~ ?}‘l | f;

Plaintiff, by her attorneys VALLI KANE & VAGNINI LLP, brings this action for
damages and other legal and equitable relief from the Defendants’ violation of the laws
prohibiting discrimination based on age, gender and in retaliation for complaints about this
discrimination, stating the following as Plaintiffs claims against the News America Incorporated
d/b/a New York Post (*“Post™) and David Rentas (“Rentas™) {collectively “Defendants™);

GOLD, M.

INTRODUCTION

1. This is an action brought by Plaintiff C]‘m]].epgiﬁé acts comunitted by Defendants
amounting to discrimination based on age, gmlcl‘?‘g;-'fﬂh;i retaliation. Defendant Post’s acts of
discrimination are in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42
U.5.C. § 2000¢ et seq., the Age Discrimination in Employment Act (“ADEA™) and the New

York City Administrative Code Section 8-101 to 131, et seq. (“City Human Rights Law™).



Defendants’ acts of discrimination are in violation of the New York State Human Rights Law,
Executive Law § 290 et. seq. ("“State Human Ri'ghls Law"),

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U,S8.C, § 1331, which
confers original jurisdiction upon this Court for actions arising under the laws of the United
States, and pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1343(3) and 1343(4), which confer original jurisdiction
upon this Court in a civil action to recover damages or to secure equitable relief (1) under any Act
of Congress providing for the protection of civil rights; (if) under the Declaratory Judg,munfl
Statute, 28 11.8.C. § 2201; the ADEA and (iii) under 42 U.8.C. § 2000e, ¢t seq., as amended.

3. The Court's supplemental jurisdiction i3 invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(n),
which confers supplemental jurisdiction over all non-federal claims arising from a common
nucleus of operative facts such that they form part of the same case or controversy under Article
IT1 of the United States Constitution.

4. Venue 1s proper in this Court pursuant to 42 U.5.C. § 2000e-5(f}(2), in as much as this
judicial district lies in a State in which the unlawful employment practices occurred. . Venue is
also proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) and (c), in that Defendants maintain
offices, conduct business and reside in this district.

PARTIES
5. Plaintiff Mary McLoughlin is a female and at the time of this filing is fifty-five
years old, She resides in Westbury, New York.
6. Delendant New York Post has its principle place of business at 1211 Avenue of the

Americas, New York, New York.



7. Defendant David Rentas maintains his principle place of business in New York,
New York and is an aider and abettor under the New York State Human Rights Law. Defendant
Rentas aided and abetted the discriminatory actions taken against Plaintiff.
EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES |
8.  All conditions precedent to Plaintiff’s rights to commence a eivil action in accordance
with the provisions of 42 U.5.C. § 2000¢ were satisfied. Plaintiff filed charges of discrimination
with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Charge No, 520-2009-02694, on or about

April 7, 2009, Plaintiff received Notice of Right to Sue dated January 15, 2010.

STATEMENT OF THE CLAIM

Hostility and Harassment Towards Ms. McLoughlin

0. . Ms. McLoughlin has worked at the New York Post for more than thirty three vears,
since 1976, as a photographer. She has had a long and accomplished career cavering Long
[sland for the Post for over thirty vears. In that time there was never any issue as to whether her

job was completed in a satisfactory tashion.

10, From the tragedy at Three Mile Island to Florida's pivotal hanging chads in the 2000
Presidential Election, from the military test bombing in Vieques, Puerto Rico to the murder of
Giovanni Versace, from the heart-wrenching story of little Elian Gonzalez, to the scandal of

Jessica Hahn, Ms. McLoughlin has been on the scene, capturing the stories of our time.

11, After the New York Post Bankruptey in 1993, Ms, McLoughlin was one of only five
photographers hired back. She has been at the New York Post longer than any other employee in

the Photo Department. She has an impeccable reputation in the business and has performed her



duties with professionalism and pride. She has never refused an assignment and has never
received any warning, either verbal or written, prior to recent events. These recent events were
brought on by the Post’s discrimination against Ms. McLoughlin, an older woman whose body
has sustained injury over a lifetime of physically demanding work -- injury that the Post

exploited to discriminate against her and foree her out of her job.

12.  Ms. MclLoughlin was subjected to hostility and harassment on a near daily basis from
June of 2008 until the present. It began not long after Photo Editor, David Rentas, had a

conversation with Ms. McLoughlin about her age and the limitations that her age placed on her.

13.  For thirty-three years Ms. McLoughlin would follow the Post’s instructions in finding
news-worthy photographs which have been used in the Post’s pages during that time. For thirty-
three years she was an exemplary employee with no problems. Indeed she has a superb record

and reputation in the industry.

14, During her employment she traveled willingly and frequently for the Post and never
turned down any out of town assignment, However, Ms. McLoughlin was diagnosed with

cancer at age 50 and had not been askec to travel since then.

15, In or around June of 2008, Ms. MeLouglin and her supervisor Mr, Rentas, took time

to talk about her career and what she was doing.

16.  Ms. MclLoughlin had just taken a brief leave to recover from an injury she sustained
on the job and the conversation specifically related to the limitations that she had due to her age.

At the tune Mr. Rentas stated that she should “take 1t casy™ and not get hurt again.



17. He also told her that they know that she is “getting older” and that they did not want
her going out on disability. It soon became apparent that Mr. Rentas’ “sympathy” was nothing
more than a ruse, as he was setting her up for harassment and hostility meant to force her into

early retirement.

18. On August 5, 2008, John Gotti Jr. was arrested from his Long Island home and taken

to the FBI's offices.

19. It was 6 a.m. when the story broke and Ms. McLoughlin was naturally home sleeping.
When Jim Alcorn at the Post’s Photo Desk hecame aware of the breaking story, he did not call

Ms. McLoughlin but instead sent a freelance photographer to the home of John Gotti Jr.

20.  Ms. McLoughlin, whose shift began at 9 AM., answered her phone at 7:30 AM.
when Mr. Alcorn called to ask her to start working immediately by going to the Long Island FBI
offices. Mr. Alcorn remarked that he did not know where the offices were located, much less
that there were FBI1 offices on Long Island. Ms, McLoughlin knew where the olfices were and
raced from her home to try to get there in time, but it was too late, My, Gotti had already been

removed.

21. When the editors became enraged at this failure to obtain a photograph and threatened
repercussions, Mr., Alcorn, along with his superiors, Mr. Rentas and Mr. David Boyle, the
Executive Photo Editor, blamed Ms. McLoughlin for not having predicted this occurrence. The
response was a barrage of screaming and cursing which exemplified the atmosphere of sexism
and ageism that the Post fosters, Despite the fact that Ms. McLoughlin was in no way

responsible for the failure to obtain the story she was subjected to this offensive behavior.



22, This irrational response came despite the fact that Mr. Alcorn failed to call her in a
timely manner. It was clear from the onset that this was going to be used as an excuse to force

Ms. McLoughlin into retirement,

23, Rather than acknowledge that the Post’s office had made the mistake in sending a
freelance photographer to the wrong scene prior to contacting Ms. McLoughlin, the Post’s male
supervisors chose to blame the entire mishap on their older, female photographer. They

screamed and cursed accusations attacking Ms. McLoughlin,

24, This was not the end of their harassment, however, as they escalated the situation by
sending Ms. McLoughlin to Florida to seek out a picture of Mr, Gotti.  After making her own
arrangements, Ms, McLoughlin successfully completed the trip and found out that Mr. Gotti had

not, in fact, been sent to Florida, despite what the Post’s “sources” indicated.

25, Rather than allow her to return home, Ms. McLoughlin was then reassigned to a
poorly prepared assignment of finding an alleged spouse of Yankee player Hideki Matsui. This
did not imaterialize as no such individual has been found to exist, thus making Ms. McLoughhin’s

trip to Florida in its entirety a complete waste of time,

26. This came no more than a few months after having a discussion with Mr. Rentas
wherein Ms. McLoughlin stated that at her age and with her various physical ailments 1t was
very difficult to perform an assignment such as this one, where she must carry her very heavy
equipment on planes, throughout airports and the like. She was not even accompanied by the
customary reporter while she went on this wild goose chase. After this the hostilily became

unbearable.






